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ADDENDUM #1 

 
 
Date: June 2, 2025 
 
To: Interested Bidders 
 
From: Matthew Fortune 
 
Subject: PS 308.06 Rehabilitation  
 
The following changes were made to Request for Quotes – RFQ 20-7800 PS 308.06 Rehabilitation 
 

1. In lieu of the 6” x 6” concrete posts shown for the control /electrical equipment posts and 
generator receptacle post, a 6” x 6” x 0.25” aluminum post shall be utilized. The aluminum shall be 
coated wherever in contact with concrete. All bolting to the post shall be with stainless steel thru 
bolts provided with isolation washer, etc. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 


